

**3 - 6 July, 2001**

**Newbury, UK**

---

3GPP TSG-T2 #13  
Busan, KOREA  
14-18 May 2001

**T2-010426**

---

**Title:** LS Concerning Reviews of UE Functionality Split  
**Source:** T2  
**To:** SA1, SA3, T3  
**Cc:** SA, SA2, SA4, T, CN1  
**References:** T2-000793, T2-010319, T2-010324, T2-010339  
**Contact Person:** Rob Lockhart (rob.lockhart@motorola.com, +1.561.739.2650)

---

T2 would like to thank SA1, SA3, and T3 for their diligence in providing initial reviews of and feedback on the issues raised in the UE Functionality Split document T2-000793.

T2 notes that SA1 has a follow-up ad hoc meeting scheduled during the week of 25 June in Dallas, TX, in the USA to further discuss these issues. T2 would like to provide delegates to attend this ad hoc meeting to ensure a review of the most recent issues raised in T2's on-going evaluation in this regard.

T2 would also be willing to provide SA1 with an update on T2's progress to date in this area.

T2 looks forward to SA1's, SA3's, and T3's continued support of and activities assisting T2 with finding satisfactory methods to resolve these issues.